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Project No.  100325 Sale Date - 5/27/2010

General Note for Item 503, Unclassified Excavation, As Per Plan, limits unclasified excavation to the abutment sections showing 
a 1:1 layback of the soils.  According to the boring log the soils will need to be laid back flatter than a 1:1 to meet OSHA 
standards.  Will The pay quantity be adjusted for the additional excavation and low strength mortar backfill to meet safety 
standards?

Question Submitted: 5/18/2010

The prebid question shall be addressed by addenda.  

1Question Number:

For Reference #'s 69 & 94, elastomeric bearing pads with steel load plates.  The details on 53/73 & 72/73 do not show steel load 
plates.  Please advise if they should be included in the price of the bearings.

Question Submitted: 5/21/2010

The prebid question shall be addressed by addendum.

2Question Number:

The strand detail for both bridges shows all 40 strand locations(which we believe to be excessive), but does not indicate the 
design quantity or locations. Are the standards to be used instead of what is shown? Also on page 67 of 73 only 1 intermediate 
diaphram is shown and the standards call for 2.

Question Submitted: 5/21/2010

The prebid question shall be addressed by addendum.

3Question Number:

Plan sheets 42/73 and 75/73 depict the rear and forward abutments for bridge ADA-348-0481 and include elvations for various 
  points.What is the elevation of the end of the east wingwall at the rear abutment and the west wingwall at the forward 

  abutment of bridge ADA-348-0481?Is the top of the west wing wall at the rear abutment and the east wingwall at the forward 
 abutment of bridge ADA-348-0481 level?

Question Submitted: 5/24/2010

The prebid question shall be addressed by addendum.

4Question Number:

Addendum No. 3 indicates that plan sheets 42,45, 48 and 68 have been revised.  The revised plans are not currently available at 
the web site indicated.  Is ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/pub/Contracts/Attach/ADA-20874/ the correct site?  If so, when will the revised 
sheets be available?

Question Submitted: 5/25/2010

THIS PLAN SET ONLY HAS 38 SHEETS.  NO ADDENDUM REQUIRED.

5Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


